

Tricentennial Meeting Minutes 2021

7/27/2020

Meeting called to order at 6:00 pm

Committee members in attendance via Zoom meeting

Beth Taylor
Chery Sadowski
Vicki Schwery
Tammy Daigenault

Secretary minutes reviewed from 6/22/20. Motion made by Cheryl to approve the minutes and second by Beth. Ayes have it.

Treasurer's report totals \$16,739.13. Additions of \$2,500 funded by the town from the 2020-21 budget. \$100 donation from Anne Olsen. Vicki made a motion to accept the Treasurer's report, Beth Second. Ayes have it.

Audience of citizens:

None

Old Business:

Rachel has a conflict with the time of the meeting and can no longer attend. She did offer to help.

Committee members are dwindling. Discussion had to focus on the one weekend celebration in May 2021.

Vicki spoke with different vendors for hats.

Prokop – Will get back to Vicki this week with an estimate

North Star Designs – Discussing details

RB Apparel \$15.50 per hat and \$30 setup charge - \$16.10 per hat

Local woman will get back to Vicki this week with an estimate.

Will send an email out when the others have gotten back to her.

Tammy still working on the calendar. Met with Paul Sweet, Nancy MacBride, Karen Britt, emailed Eagle Eye LLC and Bob Panko do get the artwork together. She will work on getting the calendar paid for in full. She is asking for donations and is would like to know who to send the money to. Tammy suggested asking businesses who do business with the town for donations. Hoping the calendars will be printed by end of September for sales in October, November and December.

Cheryl sent an email to Catherine for the King Phillip's reenactment group. They are interested and are planning to be there. Still working to contact the Hinsdale Hens. They can do demonstrations for the kids and play games.

Beth will contact Judy at Town Grille to see if we can hang t-shirts in the store.

Cheryl contacted Ocean State Pyrotechnics and they would love to be part of the celebration. John Ruggieri will be glad to come and talk with us. Will plan for the August meeting. Cheryl will get in contact with him and make arrangements.

Vicki will talk with Prokop about a banner. Town of Voluntown 300th Celebration 1721-2021 town seal and logo

Beth will check with Julie to see if she talked with the Boy Scouts for kids games on Saturday.

Vicki to get these things up on the face book page. Contact Beth by email. Vicki to get questions up as well.

New Business:

Cheryl received books Voluntown's Grand Army of the Republic through the historical society. These books were researched and written by Iva Arpin. Iva passed away in April and her daughter ensured the book was published. Asking \$20 per book and all profits will be used to purchase a case for the G.A.R. drum that was refurbished.

Beth will setup a schedule for time slots for the farmers market to sell t-shirts, coins and books. Cheryl will take August 2nd and Tammy will take August 9th.

Next Meeting August 24th.

Motion made to adjourn at 7:20 pm by Vicki and second by Beth.